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Kay Flynn 
0 3 O S S O - T P  

From: 

Sent: 

To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Ruth Nettles 
Friday, August 29, 2003 9:36 AM 

Lee Fordham 

Kay Flynn 
FW: Docket # 030850-TP 

Mr. Fordham, Kay asked me to forward this e-mail to you. 

Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2003 5:30 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: Docket # 030850-TP 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Diana Falise 
Sent: Thursday, August 28,2003 2:59 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: Docket # 030850-TP 

To CCA/Clerk 

Diana 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jessica PeFia [mailto:jpena@dsli.corn] 
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2003 2:43 PM 
To: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket # 030850-TP 

I would like to know if this conference can be attended telephonically. 

Please advise. 

Sjncerely, 

Jessica J. Pefia 
DSL Internet Corporation 
305-779-5741 

8,'29/2003 
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030850 -7P 
From: Lee Fordham 

Sent: 

To: JoAnn Chase 
cc: Kay Flynn; Ruth McHargue 

Subject: FW: Docket # 030850-TP Item 4A on 9/16 Agenda 

Friday, August 29, 2003 11:14 AM 

I have attempted to contact Jessica Pena through the telephone number listed on the Commission Master 
Directory and reach only a voice mail which does not even identify a company or person. I did leave a 
message. I n  addition, I note that DSL Internet Corporation is the subject in a separate Agenda consent 
item on the 9/16 Agenda with a recommendation that its certificate be canceled for non-payment of RAFs. 

JoAnn, if you would like, I will respond to the request by email and explain that such a request is not 
normally granted and explain her options for monitoring the item. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Lee Fordham 
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2003 10:30 AM 
To: JoAnn Chase 
Cc: Kay Flynn; Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: Docket # 030850-TP Item 4A on 9/16 Agenda 

Good morning, JoAnn. DSL Internet Corporation is requesting to participate telephonically in this Docket 
(90 Day Triennial Review) at the 9/16 Agenda Coinference. I f  that request is granted, I assume we would 
need a time somewhat certain to call this item. Please advise. Thanks! 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jessica Peia [mailto:jpena@dsli.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 28,2003 2:43 PM 
To: contad@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket # 030850-TP 

I would like to know if this conference can be attended telephonically. 

Please advise. 

Sincerely, 

Jessica J. Peiia 
DSL Internet Corporation 
305-779-5741 

812 912 0 0 3 
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Florida Cable Telecommunicarions Associarion 

VIA FACS~MILE 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of rhe Commission Clerk 
and Adminisrrarive Services 
Florida Public Smvice Commission 
2540 Shumard Olak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: FPSC Docket No. 030850 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

I am wiring to request that the Florida Cable Telecommunicarions Associarion, Inc. ("FCTA") be 
placed on the mailing list of persons inrerested in monitoring rhe above-referenced docker. Please 
send all mailings to rhe following: 

Michael A. Gross 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs & Regularory Counsel 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
246 E. 6'" Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
850168 1-1 990 Td. 
850/681-9676 Fax 
E-Mail Address: mgross@fcxa.com. 

Thank you for your assisrance in this rna~rer. Please conract me with any quesrions. 

Sincerely, - 

Michael A. Gross 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
& Regulatory Counsel 

MAG:mj 
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~~ 

2416 East 6th Avenue 0 Tdllahassce, Florida 32303 (850) 681-1990 FAX (850) 681-9676 u.ww.fcta.com 



h 

Matilda Sanders 8 7  83 - ?M 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, September 02,2003 4:Ol PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 030850paa.lf 

9/2/03 4:OO:OO PM 
Docket Number: RESEND - 030850-tp 

I've just re-sent the order in this docket - it is now ready for issuance. Thanks. 
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Matilda Sanders t o  79 - eo 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, September 30,2003 857 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

2- 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 030850-tp 
Filename I Path: 030850co. If 

9/30/2003 8:56:00 AM 

a consummating order in the above-referenced docket has been moved to gcorders for issuance today 
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